
Honeywell International Inc 
9680 Old Bailes Rd, Fort Mill, South Carolina 29707, United States 

Tel: 8038358190 ; Fax: 8038358097 
 

Date: November 23, 2022 
 
FCC Laboratory 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 2104 
 
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: HD5-CT30PX0N, approval date: 01/12/2022 
 
Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device. 
The change filed under this application is: 
 
1. NFC antenna change. 
2. Apply power reduction for WiFi 2.4/5GHz operation. 
 
Except the change described above, the design and software are exactly the same with original. 
Software security remains unchanged from the original application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
William Jones 
william.jones@honeywell.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


